



St Ann's and Haringey Area Forum and Committee

THURSDAY, 11TH JULY, 2013

6.30 pm

VENUE: THE LIBRARY, CHESTNUTS PRIMARY SCHOOL, BLACK BOY LANE, N15

MEMBERS OF THE AREA COMMITTEE/FORUM:

Councillors Adamou, Alexander, Brabazon (Chair), Browne, Canver and Schmitz

Introduction by the Chair

AREA FORUM

St Ann's Hospital site consultation

Presentation from Andrew Wright and Geoffrey Ocen on the latest plans for the future of the St Ann's Hospital



Borough Tree Strategy Consultation - 6.55 – 7.00

Alex Fraser will give a brief presentation on the consultation arrangements for the new borough tree strategy.

Local Policing Changes – 7.00 – 7.30

Inspector Natalie Shaw will talk about the recent changes in the community policing.

Tea break -7.30 - 7.45

20s Plenty Campaign, and borough-wide 20mph consultation – 7.45–8.30



Presentation from Jeremy Leach, London Coordinator for the 20s Plenty for Us campaign group.

Tony Kennedy, Transport Policy and Project Manager, will then give details of the consultation on the borough-wide 20mph proposals.

AREA COMMITTEE - 8.30

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
- 2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING - 11 FEBRUARY 2013**
- 3. URGENT BUSINESS**
- 4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
- 7. DEPUTATIONS AND PETITIONS**
- 6. FEEDBACK FROM AREA FORUM**
- 7. OUTER LONDON FUND UPDATE**
- 8. HMO DISCRETIONARY LICENSING SCHEME UPDATE**

David McNulty
Head of Local Democracy
and Member Services
Level 5
River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Helen Chapman
Principal Committee Coordinator
Level 5
River Park House
225 High Road
Wood Green
London N22 8HQ

Tel: 020 8489 2615
Email:
helen.chapman@haringey.gov.uk

Wednesday, 03 July 2013